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ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
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J Thompson & Partners
Charles Thuailre ext. 860 5867

77 Cowcross Street

London
ECIM 6BP
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Date: =8 D RN

Dear Sir{s)/Madam,

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1330
.Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

Re. New End Hospital site, New End, NWDS.

I refer to your letter dated 4th August 1995 submitting details of methods
to be employed to ensure stability of Blocks B and D, pursuant to additional
condition 02 of listed building consent dated 1lth August 1995 (Reg.no,
HB/9470158/R3), for alterations and extensions to existing buildings.

I would like to inform you that the Council hereby approves the details as
described above, and as shown on six unnumbered sheets by John F.Hunt

(Demolition) Ltd.
%ours faithfully,
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Difector,

Environment -epartment
(Duly authorised by the Council to sign this document)




